CRW.510.059.1270

From: Mark Mackay

Sent: Wed, 28 Apr 2021 16:04:10 +1000
To: Simon Noonan

Subject: RE: RC questions

| will need the excel for the below also as | have a format | am using for the tables.

Cheers
Mark Mackay

From: Simon Noonar

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Mark Mackay [

Subject: RC questions

Hi Mark

See below for the payroll summaries prepared by Shu. Detailed files are on the server, if you need
them | can point you to them.

2,521,189 2883 | 2571563 2100
F17 F16
Payol FIE Payoll  FTE

Total 2,660222 3126 | 2604,631 2750 | 2,163,648 26.08] 2,367,816 23| 2797671 2160

In relation to the non-program comps see MM Summary tab on the attached. You will notice it has a
number for the Bus Program. At this stage it doesn’t include any staff costs, | assume you want
them?

Getting there.

Cheers
Simon

Simon Noonan | General Manager Finance - Gaming
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